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Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

From: jsiudyla [jsiudyla@accenv.com]
Sent: Thursday, April 07, 2011 9:58 AM
To: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health
Cc: Jan Shipley
Subject: 2900 Ladd Avenue, Livermore CA. Leak Case No. RO0000188, Greotracker Global ID 

T0600100844
Attachments: Figure 3-Detailed Site Plan.pdf

Good Morning Jerry,  
 
I wanted to give you a quick update on the Laidlaw Transit project. We have successfully 
located (MW‐5 was located and a new manhole cover was installed), redeveloped, and conducted 
initial groundwater monitoring at MW‐2, MW‐3 and MW‐5 at the site (site plan attached). We 
are fairly confidant that we have also located MW‐4 (under the Hokey Rink) but have not 
uncovered or sampled this well at this time. We have been working with the owner of the rink 
to gain access and to determine the best course of action on how to gain permanent access to 
this well or potentially conduct a sampling event and then properly abandoned this well. I am 
hopeful that we will have access and data from this point as a part of the next phase of 
investigation at this site.  
 
The work plan is underway and will be submitted on time.  
 
Please feel free to contact me if you have any questions.  
 
Thanks,  
 
Julia Siudyla 
Staff Geologist 
ACC Environmental Consultants 
7977 Capwell Drive 
Oakland, CA 94621 
 
ph: 510‐638‐8400 x110 
fax: 510‐638‐8404 
 
jsiudyla@accenv.com 
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